1. Name of Procuring Agency LESCO
2. Method of Procurement

3. Title of Procurement

EVALUATION REPORT

"(As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

]

Single Stage One Envelop.
Ratchet Lever Hoist 1500 Kg
Grip Pulling Cond. 6.0-10 MM

Grip Pulling Cond. 12.5-15 MM

4138

Wrench Adjustable 200 mm
Wrench Adjustable 300 mm

4. Tender Inquiry No. -

TS555965E

5 PPRARefl.No.(TSE)

19.02.2025 10.30 a.m.

6. Date & Time of Bid Closing ___

19.02.2025 11.00 a.m.

7. Date & Time of Bid Opening | 19
Eight

8. No of Bids Received )

As per Bidding Document

9. Criteria for Bid Evaluation

10. Details of Bid(s) Evaluation | As under
T Marks TEvaluated]  Rule/Regulation/SBD"/ Policy/
Name of Bidder|  yechnical Financial Cost Basis for Rejection/ Acceptance
B | trewpticevte) (it appticatie) | (Million Rs.) as per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004. |
Item-1: Ratchet Lever Hoist 1500Kg
Ikram Corp. - - | 1100 | 1st Lowest Bidder
Lifting Equipment | - - | 1111 27 owest Bidder
FMS Trading Co. | - - 1.120 319 Lowest Bidder
Al-Madad Corp. - ~ | 1190 4'h Lowest Bidder
NMEnterprises | - | - 2.678 5'h Lowest Bidder
_!t_gm-zz_@ p Pulling Cond. 6.0-10 MM
FMS Trading Co. - - 0.782 1% Lowest Bidder
f;f!mgngpmqnt_ - — 0.805 29 owest Bidder
Ikram Corp. - - | 0.851 rd -
Shah Gee - - 0.920 i"‘ tﬁﬁﬁii g;gg::
NM Enterprises - -- 1.075 5" Lowest Bidde
E_!llem-3: Grip Pulling Cond. 12.5-15 MM -
FMS Trading Co. - - 0.420 i
Lifting Equipment - - 0.420 13 I|[_ e
fkram Corp. = = 0420 o ?west bidder
NM Enterprises - -- 0.677 2““?_03\:12?;;?:&
. er
Shah Gee - - 0.460 Technically non-res i
as lhe sample of the bidder i i : ponSIve
o4 Wranch Adjustai T '11 mns not acceplable as per visual inspection committee report.
Al-Madad Corp. -
-- 1.183 Only responsi i
Shah Gee - - 0.833 Techn]callyl? non:‘zsmg:e'r
as Ihe sample of the bidder is not acceptable as per visual inspection ct}ms‘iftteswe
NM Enterprises = | - | 0.889 | Technically non-respo o
as the sample of lhe bidder is not acceptable as per visual inspection c,c:lrnﬁli'rtnﬁmEI
Ahad Enterprises = | - | 0.950 [ Technically non-res S
as the sample of| the bidder is not acceptable as per visual inspection cnmﬁl"? sive
FMS Trading Co. - - 0.953 | Techni e eport.
as the sample of the bidder is not acceptalee as pe inically non-responsive
Naseem p per visual inspection committee
Assaciales STosre o - 1.113 Technically non-respon iregort.
ample of the bidder is e Liac)
not acceptable as per visual inspection commitiee report.

Contd....p/2



2.

i ) '. Marks Evaluated Rule/Regulation/SBD*/ Policy/
Name of Bidder ieal il Cost Basis for Rejection/ Acceptance
\ Technical | Finahcl®) | (wilion Re)| as per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004.

}ﬂem-S: Wrench Adjustable 300 mm

y D .- - 0.229 Only responsive bidder
Aadd ‘Cor | - | 0.188 Techn!‘;ca_u; non-responsive
FMS Trading Co. as the sample of the bidder is not acceptable as per visual inspection commiltee report.
— — 0.198 | Technically non-responsive

Sheh Gee as the sample of the bidder is nat acceplable as per visual inspection committee report.
Naseem - [ - [ 0.203 [ Technically non-responsive

Associales as the sample of the bidder is not acceptable as per visual inspection committee report.
. — [ - ] 0.257 | Technically non-responsive

NM Enlerprises g fhe sample of the bidder is not acceplable as per visual inspection committee report.
: - [ - | 0780 | Technically non-responsive

Anhad ENLerprises - he sample of the bidder is not acceplable as per visual inspection committee report.

Item-1: lkram Corporation

ltem-2: FMS Trading Co., Lifting Equipment Co.
Lowest Evaluated and Ikram Corporation (due to same rate)
Bidders ltem-3: FMS Trading Co.

ltem-4: Al-Madad Corporation

| ltem-5: Al-Madad Corporation

11. Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to
share.

Endst. No. //}?t}éﬂi - 73 . Dated: )3 cOY 75‘%’—

Forwarded to the Dy. Director, Public Procurement Regulatory Authority, 1st Flpor
FBC Building Near State Bank, Sector G-5/2, Islamabad for uploading at P Vebsite.

-

;Zg%izf
f Epginker (MM)

LESCO Ltd, Lahore
Info:

| ,\!{}\a
1. M/s FMS Trading Company, Building No. 1, St No. 30, —
Asghar Nagar, Opp. Shahnoor Post Office, Multan Road, Lahore ‘d;?,/"”%/
M/s NM Enterprises, 235-B, Johar Town, Lahore
M/s Al-Madad Corporation, Room # 1, Ground Floor, malik Building behind Zoom
Petrol Pump, Near Shahnoor Post Office, Scheme Mor, Multan Road, Lahore
M/s Ahad Enterprises, Office No. 1, Ali Building, 1-Mission Road, Lahore
M/s Shah Gee Enterprises, 429-D Punjab Govt. Housing Scheme,
23-Km Muitan Road, Lahore.
M/s Naseem Associates, Room No. 4, Hajisons Mansion, 14-Nishter Road, Lahore
M/s |kram Corporation, 308-Alfaisal Plaza, 49-Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam, Lahore
M/s Lifling Equipments Company, 57-Nishter Road, Lahore '
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